Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 27 June, 2018 2:02 PM

To: chan pick yuen

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: GW3831U & GX6939T DOA 6/3/18 ****LKK REF:CC6/AIG18010091/hb3

Without Prejudice
Dear Chris,

We refer further to our below email.

Please be informed that we had just received our Insured’s GIA report. Our Insured/driver reported and insisted that
they are not involved in this accident. Please refer to the below statement.
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Brief Details.

On the 17/03/2018, | received a letter from traffic
wish to inform that on the 07/03/2018 at abo
West Street 2. | did not do any delivery at th

Expiry Date
Date Treatment | NIL Date D'racle MIL i
No. of Days granted Medical Leave | NIL se of Injury | NIL

I wish to add that there is no damage to my van.

police reference no. TPIIP/15457/2018. | would he
ut 105§hrs, me nor my van had aver went to bik710 Clmﬁynﬁ
at particular timing at the said location.

As such, our principal would like to request for a copy of your client’s witness statement and any evidence to support
your client’s claim. Please note that our Insured will appeal to Traffic Police on the charges.

Kindly also assist to have your client’s report amended on the date of accident to 07/03/2018. Please see below:



YOu, TAN K.tw HOQN ARE CHARGED THM' ?Qu ONT MﬁHGH 2018 AEOUT 10.58 AM ALONC
GLEMENTI WEST QTREET 2 BING&PDRE WI“IELQT E}RIWNG MOTOR ‘U’EHEE‘LE NO GXEESQT D
DRIVE DTHEﬂWI‘SE THAN II‘%AN ORDERLY AND &AREFUL MANNER AHI}WETH EL!E REG.&R[
THE SAFETY OF OTHERS, TO WIT, <FONT>BY FAILING TO KEEP A PROPER LOOKOUT WHIL
REVERSING AND HIT ONTO A PARKED MOTOR VAN, GW3831U</FONT> AND YOU HAVE

THEREBY EGME&TTED AN QFFEMCE UNEER RLK.E 29 GF THE Hﬂﬂﬁ TH‘AFF IC RULES AN%D
PUNISHABLE UNDER SECTION 131(2) ROAD TRAFFIC ACT CHAPTER 276. '

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

= Save the Earth Print only when necessary-

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 19 June, 2018 9:22 AM

To: chan pick yuen

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: GW3831U & GX6939T DOA 6/3/18 ****LKK REF:CC6/AIG18010091/hb3
Without Prejudice

Dear Chris,

We refer further to our below email.

Please be informed that we had spoken to our Insured’s agent where we were informed that our Insured was not
aware of this accident.

Our Insured will lodge GIA report asap and we would like to request for any evidence e.g. witness statement as
mentioned in your client’s accident report or video footage for our further action.

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

Sent: Saturday, 16 June, 2018 12:42 PM

To: chan pick yuen

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: GW3831U & GX6939T DOA 6/3/18 ****LKK REF:CC6/AIG18010091/hb3

Without Prejudice

Dear Chris,

We refer to your below email.

Please be informed that we are still pending for our Insured’s GIA report.
We will follow up and will get back to you for an update.

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
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SERER W Suve the Larthe Print only whetr necessary-

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

From: chan pick yuen [mailto:chris_chanbebe@hotmail.com]

Sent: Thursday, 14 June, 2018 6:04 PM

To: Shu Pei (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: GW3831U & GX6939T DOA 6/3/18 ****|KK REF:CC6/AIG18010091/hb3
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Dear All ,
No heard from reply yet? Did your insured got report ? Please chk & revert ASAP . Thanks

Get Outlook for i10S

From: Shu Pei (LKKAuto) <shupei@|kkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, June 4, 2018 5:36:12 PM

To: chan pick yuen

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: FW: GW3831U & GX6939T DOA 6/3/18 **** KK REF:CC6/AIG18010091/hb3

Dear Sir / Madam,

We refer to the above matter.

Please be informed that we are currently pending for OI GIA report.

Please note that for liability, claim negotiation and settlement, please contact Vic at 6841 2096.
Our respective case handler will look into the matter and revert to you in due course.

Thank you

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

Best Regards,

Shu Pei| Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366-0055 | email: shupei@I|kkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: chan pick yuen [mailto:chris_chanbebe@hotmail.com]
Sent: Monday, 4 June 2018 11:23 AM

To: Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: GW3831U & GX6939T DOA 6/3/18

Dear Sir / Mdm,

Enclosed is GIA report .Please check your insured got report & agree direct settle with 100% liability . Thanks
Best Regards

Chris Chan

Lim Motor Pte Ltd

Hp: 92712214

Get Outlook for iOS



